
FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS 
235 Peachtree Street, NE ♦ Suite 1400 ♦ Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Regular Meeting Agenda (Teleconference) 
July 2, 2020 
12:30 PM 

 
 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call  
 
20-0702-100 – Approval of Agenda 
 
Invocation 
 
20-0702-101 – Approval of June 18, 2020 Minutes 
 
Public Comment 
 
Section Reports 
20-0702-200 – Homestead Exemption Changes   Page 4 
20-0702-201 – Residential Administrative Changes   Page 7 
20-0702-202 – Exemption Approvals     Page 26 
20-0702-203 – Exemption Denials     Page 32 
20-0702-204 – Make Taxable      Page 36 
20-0702-205 –Conservation Use Approvals    Page 54 
20-0702-206 – Special Properties     Page 84 
20-0702-207 – 2019 Appeal No Changes    Page 86 
20-0702-208 – 2019 Appeal Second Reviews w/Value Freeze Page 87 
20-0702-209 – 2019 Appeals To Superior Court   Page 88 
 
20-0702-300 – Approval of 2020 Public Utility Airline Assessments  
 
Chief Appraiser’s Report 
 
Executive Session 
 
 
 



Fulton County Board of Assessors 
Regular Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2020 – Teleconference 

 
Board Member Attendance: Salma Ahmed, Chair; Michael Fitzgerald, Vice-Chair; Lisa Aman, Edward 
London and Pamela Smith.   
 
Staff Attendance: DeWayne Pinkney, Deputy Chief Appraiser/Secretary; Dwight Robinson, Chief Appraiser; 
Curtis Broden, Tara Parker and Kevin Whitman, Deputy Chief Appraisers;  Vincent Clark and Gaetjens Coreus,  
Appraisal Managers; Henry Brigham, Information Systems Manager; Jacqueline Davis, Executive Assistant; 
Cheryl Ringer & Detriss Thomas, Office of the Fulton County Attorney. 
 

Salma Ahmed called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m. in order to have an executive session. 

Edward London made a motion seconded by Pamela Smith to have an executive session to discuss litigation.  
The motion passed unanimously. 

Edward London made a motion seconded by Michael Fitzgerald to end executive session and begin the regular 
meeting.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
20-0618-100 – Approval of Agenda – Motion to approve: London, Second: Fitzgerald.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Invocation – Edward London gave the invocation. 
 
20-0618-101 - Approval of June 4, 2020 Minutes – Motion to approve: London, Second: Aman.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Public Comment – There were no public comment cards submitted. 
 
Development Authority of Fulton County 
20-0618-102 – CF Buffington Apartments LLC – Motion to approve Fitzgerald, Second: Aman.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Section Reports       Motion  Second  Vote 
20-0618-200 – Field Book Changes     Aman  Fitzgerald Unanimous 
20-0618-201 – Homestead Exemption Changes   Aman  Fitzgerald Unanimous 
20-0618-202 – Residential Administrative Changes   Fitzgerald London  Unanimous 
20-0618-203 – Commercial Administrative Changes  Fitzgerald London Unanimous 
20-0618-204 – 2019 Appeals To Superior Court   London Aman  Unanimous 
 
Chief Appraiser’s Report  
A copy of the report is included with the minutes of this meeting. 
 
Other Motions Made 
1. Edward London made a motion seconded by Pamela Smith to approve appealing parcels 07-3900-0178-123-
6 & 14-0052-LL-001-7 to Superior Court for tax year 2019.  The motion passed unanimously.    
 
Adjournment: 
Motion to adjourn:  Fitzgerald, Second: London.  The motion passed unanimously and the meeting was 
adjourned at 1:20 p.m.  
 

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 2



Board of Assessors Minutes – June 4, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Submitted by: 
 

 
 
S. DeWayne Pinkney, Secretary 

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 3



BOARD OF TAX ASSESSORS MEETING OF

HEC Homestead Exemption Changes

02 July, 2020
06/29/2020 HT536GAFUL

1

HOMESTEAD DIVISION

13 -0031-0001-034-4

13 -0125-0002-033-2

13 -0125-0002-033-2

13 -0125-0002-033-2

14 -0112-0007-101-5

14 -0176-0001-030-5

14 -0176-0001-030-5

Homestead removal

Homestead removal

Homestead removal

Homestead removal

Continuing occupancy

Homestead removal

Homestead removal

JOHNSON ANDREW S

HINDSMAN VALERIE

HINDSMAN VALERIE

HINDSMAN VALERIE

VERNON JOAN

MC BRIDE AMELIA S

MC BRIDE AMELIA S

T/P DECEASED IN 1997

HOMESTEAD IN CLAYTON CO.

HOMESTEAD IN CLAYTON CO.

HOMESTEAD IN CLAYTON CO.

REINSTATE

DOES NOT OCCUPY PROPERTY

DOES NOT OCCUPY PROPERTY

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

 95,900

 47,100

 76,300

 110,000

 29,300

 18,900

 37,100

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

PARCEL ID OWNER NAME
YEAR REASON

NOTES

PREVIOUS

CHANGE

2019

2017

2018

2019

2019

2017

2018

 95,900

 47,100

 76,300

 110,000

 29,300

 18,900

 37,100

CURRENT

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

APPRAISER

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 4



BOARD OF TAX ASSESSORS MEETING OF

HEC Homestead Exemption Changes

02 July, 2020
06/29/2020 HT536GAFUL

2

HOMESTEAD DIVISION

14 -0176-0001-030-5

14 -0208-0010-058-7

14 -0208-0010-058-7

14 -0208-0010-058-7

14F-0002-  LL-082-2

14F-0002-  LL-082-2

14F-0002-  LL-082-2

Homestead removal

Homestead removal

Homestead removal

Homestead removal

Homestead removal

Homestead removal

Homestead removal

MC BRIDE AMELIA S

ROBINSON SYLVESTER

ROBINSON SYLVESTER

ROBINSON SYLVESTER

DICKSON DEBBIE K

DICKSON DEBBIE K

DICKSON DEBBIE K

DOES NOT OCCUPY PROPERTY

DOES NOT OCCUPY PROPERTY

DOES NOT OCCUPY PROPERTY

DOES NOT OCCUPY PROPERTY

SPOUSE HAS ANOTHER HOMESTEAD

SPOUSE HAS ANOTHER HOMESTEAD

SPOUSE HAS ANOTHER HOMESTEAD

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

 79,100

 13,700

 31,700

 45,700

 170,300

 201,100

 206,000

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

 0

PARCEL ID OWNER NAME
YEAR REASON

NOTES

PREVIOUS

CHANGE

2019

2017

2018

2019

2017

2018

2019

 79,100

 13,700

 31,700

 45,700

 170,300

 201,100

 206,000

CURRENT

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

FB

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 5



BOARD OF TAX ASSESSORS MEETING OF

HEC Homestead Exemption Changes

02 July, 2020
06/29/2020 HT536GAFUL

3

HOMESTEAD DIVISION

14F-0004-0005-124-4

14F-0004-0005-124-4

14F-0047-0001-028-0

Homestead removal

Homestead removal

Continuing occupancy

CAREY LESLIE A & MARGARET

CAREY LESLIE A & MARGARET

INGRAM RODNEY L & JOHANE D

PER CLOSING ATTY. REQUEST

PER CLOSING ATTY. REQUEST

REINSTATE REMOVED IN ERROR

15

16

17

 65,900

 85,900

 318,000

 0

 0

 0

PARCEL ID OWNER NAME
YEAR REASON

NOTES

PREVIOUS

CHANGE

2018

2019

2019

 65,900

 85,900

 318,000

CURRENT

FB

FB

FB

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 6



BOARD OF TAX ASSESSORS MEETING OF

RAD Administrative Agenda - Residential

02 July, 2020
06/29/2020 HT536GAFUL

1

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES

07 -0301-0080-076-4

07 -0301-0080-093-9

14F-0045-  LL-112-6

17 -0065-0001-054-2

17 -0065-0001-054-2

17 -0090-  LL-087-3

17 -0104-0010-024-7

Land package

Land package

Correct data entry error

Correct coding

Equalize land with similar properties

Correct coding

Correct coding

PARKER ELIZABETH R

PARKER ELIZABETH R

INTERNATIONAL ASSET MANAGEMENT INC

CHARLESTON ON WIEUCA HOA INC THE

CHARLESTON ON WIEUCA HOA INC THE

ASHTON ATLANTA RESIDENTIAL LLC

PARKS JOHN L III & CAMERON K

ACREAGE CHANGED FROM 5.3 TO 4.084

NEW PARCEL - ADDED TO DIGEST

CORRECT SQ FOOTAGE & NBHD CODE

COMMON AREA - HOA OWNED - $100 VALUE

HOA OWNED - COMMON AREA - $100 VALUE

A 180 DAY ISSUE FOR 2019/ROLL FOR 19&20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

 91,300

 11,300

 310,600

 100

 100

 3,000

 1,000,000

-5,000

 11,300

-492,700

-1,100

-1,100

-2,647,500

-591,400

PARCEL ID OWNER NAME
YEAR REASON

NOTES

PREVIOUS

CHANGE

2019

2019

2019

2019

2020

2019

2019

 96,300

 0

 803,300

 1,200

 1,200

 2,650,500

 1,591,400

CURRENT

100

100

240

430

430

221

430

APPRAISER

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 7



BOARD OF TAX ASSESSORS MEETING OF

RAD Administrative Agenda - Residential

02 July, 2020
06/29/2020 HT536GAFUL

2

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES

17 -0104-0010-024-7

17 -0105-0004-022-8

17 -0105-0010-088-1

17 -0140-  LL-081-6

17 -0186-  LL-011-8

17 -0186-  LL-017-5

17 -0186-  LL-018-3

Correct data entry error

Correct improvement value

Correct improvement value

Correct data entry error

PARKS JOHN L III & CAMERON K

KER SEYMER MAX & SUSAN

PELLEGRINO BRIAN &

ANTHONY RUTH DOBBS

JWC COLLIER VALE LLC

JWC COLLIER VALE LLC

JWC COLLIER VALE LLC

180 DAY RULE

2017 BOE VALUE DID NOT ROLL FOR 2018

SB346 2017 SALE PRICE

CORRECT LAND SIZE FOR 2019

CORR DATA CHARACTERISTICS/CHG 100%- 10%

CORR DATACHARACTERISTICS/CHG 100%-10%

CORR DATA CHARACTERISTICS/CHG COMP 10%

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

 1,000,000

 2,600,000

 1,412,500

 5,099,400

 237,300

 240,900

 232,400

-591,400

-516,300

-55,700

-4,100

-668,500

-738,000

-655,400

PARCEL ID OWNER NAME
YEAR REASON

NOTES

PREVIOUS

CHANGE

2020

2018

2018

2019

2019

2019

2019

 1,591,400

 3,116,300

 1,468,200

 5,103,500

 905,800

 978,900

 887,800

CURRENT

430

004

004

430

021

021

021

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 8



BOARD OF TAX ASSESSORS MEETING OF

RAD Administrative Agenda - Residential

02 July, 2020
06/29/2020 HT536GAFUL

3

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES

17 -0252-0010-041-1

17 -0252-0018-020-7

17 -0253-0009-009-0

17 -0253-0009-009-0

Correct improvement value

Correct improvement value

Correct data entry error

Correct improvement value

ROTH JUSTIN

THRASHER LESLIE BANTA &

SCHAETZEL THOMAS TRUMAN & KIRSTEN ANN

SCHAETZEL THOMAS TRUMAN & KIRSTEN ANN

SQUARE FOOTGAGE WAS REDUCED

CORRECTED SQUARE FOOTAGE LOWER

CORRECTED SQ FT FOR 2018

CORRECT SQUARE FOOTAGE

15

16

17

18

 391,500

 467,300

 380,400

 427,200

-63,900

-128,800

-154,200

-162,200

PARCEL ID OWNER NAME
YEAR REASON

NOTES

PREVIOUS

CHANGE

2018

2018

2018

2019

 455,400

 596,100

 534,600

 589,400

CURRENT

430

430

028

028

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 9



 

FULTON COUNTY

Tax Year(s):

Property Owner:

ParcelIdentification:

Property Location:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Subdivision Name:

Agent / Tax Rep:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

Appeal

2019

ELIZABETH R PARKER

07 030100800764

8650 RIDGE RD

55

R3

96166

N/A

N/A

Correction Xx

 

Exempt

  

 Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

    
 

    

 
 

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use
Year Built: 1886 1886 Religious Preferrential Asmt.
Effective Age: N/A N/A Charitable Historic Rehabilitated
Story Height: 1 1 Non-Profit Transitional
Square Feet Living Area: 2,124 2,124 Educational Env. Sensitive
Basement(Finished Area): N/A N/A Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): N/A N/A

Basement(Rec. Room): N/A N/A Notes & Recommendations
2, LAND PACKAGE: WORKFLOW 2020-0120 (for tax years 2019 &Heating

&

Air: NA NA 2020) SPLIT OFF 07 030100800939(1.233ACS)
Garage: N/A N/A

Staff Appraiser recommendsa newvalue $91,300.Attic: N/A N/A

Condition & Desirability: FR FR All information has been updated for 2020.

Cost & Design Factor: N/A N/A

Quality Grade: D+ D+

Percent Complete: N/A N/A

Other: N/A N/A

Land Information

From: To:

Square Feet: 8,219 10,666

Acres: 5.3 4.084

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date: 06/08/20
Special Asmt. Recommended

Current Value Value Value Date Submitted: 06/25/20

Land 34,300 0 29,300 Appraisal Staff: Tamara M/vy
7

OBY's 4,500 0 4,500 Appraisal Manager: Tamara M\lvy

Building 57,500 0 57,500 Dep. Chief Appraiser: Tara Parker

Total 96,300 0 91,300 / iy I

Form SRF-RE(Rev. 09/06)

 
   

 

 
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 10



 

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

    
 

 

 

 

 

  
    

Appeal Correction Xx Exempt

FULTON COUNTY =

Tax Year(s): 2019 ’

Property Owner: ELIZABETH R PARKER Lh

ParcelIdentification: 07 030100800939 ¢

Property Location: 0 RIDGE RD *

Tax District: 55 . ae

Property Class: R3 = “eS A

Neighborhood: 96166 & =

Subdivision Name: N/A 2a

Agent / Tax Rep: N/A iz

Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use
Year Built: N/A N/A Religious Preferrential Asmt.

Effective Age: N/A N/A Charitable Historic Rehabilitated

Story Height: N/A N/A Non-Profit Transitional

Square Feet Living Area: N/A N/A Educational Env. Sensitive

Basement(Finished Area): N/A N/A Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): N/A N/A

Basement(Rec. Room): N/A N/A Notes & Recommendations

hetngA un CeeEeanranTE
Garage: N/A N/A
tiie AUR wa Staff Appraiser recommendsa new value $11,300.

Condition & Desirability: N/A N/A All information has been updated for 2020.

Cost & Design Factor: N/A N/A

Quality Grade: N/A N/A

Percent Complete: N/A N/A

Other: N/A N/A

LandInformation

From: To:

Square Feet: 0 35,328

Acres: 0 1.233

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date: 06/08/20
Special Asmt. Recommended

CurrentValue Value Value Date Submitted: 06/25/20

Land 0 0 11,300 Appraisal Staff: Tamara M¢lvy

Building 0 0 0 Appraisal Manager: Tamara M Ivy

Accessories 0 0 Dep. Chief Appraiser: Tara Parker 7

Total 0 0 11,300 te  
 

Form SRF-RE(Rev. 09/06)

 
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 11



   
=~
cee
oa
Loe
mies
cy R

a

= |=

Tax Year(s):

Property Owner:

ParcelIdentification:

Property Location:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Subdivision Name:

Agent / Tax Rep:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

Appeal Correction x

2019 y

INTERNATIONAL ASSET

MANAGEMENTINC

14F0045 LL1126

1620 NISKEY LAKE RD SW

05

R3

4679

NISKEY LAKE

N/A

Exempt

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 

    
 

 

 

  

 

   

Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use
Year Built: 2014 2014 Religious Preferrential Asmt.
Effective Age: N/A N/A Charitable Historic Rehabilitated
Story Height: 1 4 Non-Profit Transitional
Square Feet Living Area: 3,936 3,764 Educational Env. Sensitive
Basement(Finished Area): N/A N/A Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): N/A N/A

Basement(Rec. Room): N/A NEN Notes & Recommendations
. oo Ownercontactedoffice concerning the heated square footage &Heating & Air: YES YES uniformity with surrounding neighbors.Staff appraiserverifiedGarage: YES YES measurements & corrected sketch. Additionally, while reviewing|

surrounding properties, appraiser also found property to have theAttic: UNFIN UNFIN incorrect NBHD code.
Condition & Desirability: VG VG Recommended value of $310,600.

All data updated for 2020.
Cost & Design Factor: N/A N/A

Quality Grade: At At

Percent Complete: N/A N/A

Other: N/A N/A

Land Information

From: To:

Square Feet: 18,818 18,818
Acres: 0.432 0.432

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date: 06/08/20
Special Asmt. Recommended

Current Value Value Value Date Submitted: 06/25/20a
Land 22,200 0 44,900 AppraisalStaff: Greg Mitchell é M :

Building 781,100 0 265,700 Appraisal Manager:

Accessories 0 0 Dep. Chief Appraiser: Tara Parker

Total 803,300 0 310,600  
 

 

Form SRF-RE (Rev.09/06)

 
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 12



FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

 

|
 
 

   

 

= Appeal
GS

errss

FULTON COUNTY

Tax Year(s): 2019 - 2020

Property Owner:

Parcel Identification: 17 -0065-0001-054-2

Property Location: 0 WIEUCA RD NE

Tax District: 17th

Property Class: R3

Neighborhood: 17123

Subdivision Name:

Agent / Tax Rep:

CHARLESTON ON WIEUCA HOA

Correction

 

 
Dwelling Characteristic Changes

Exemptions & Special Assessments
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

    
 

 

 

   
 

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use
Year Built:

Religious Preferrential Asmt.
Effective Age:

Charitable Historic Rehabilitated
Story Height:

Non-Profit Transitional
SquareFeet Living Area: Educational Env.Sensitive
Basement (Finished Area): Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area):

Basement(Rec. Room): Notes & Recommendations
Heating & Air: The ownerofthis parcel contacted us because the parcel was noteating

&

Air: value at $100 as their other commonarea parcel. The land is ownedGarage:
by a homeownersassociation andis a buffer parcelbythestreet.. After reviewing the parcelit meetsall thecriteria to be value asAttic: commonareafor the $100 value. The correct value for 2019 & 2020Condition & Desirability: should be $100.

Cost & Design Factor: Recommendthe value be $100 for tax year 2019 & 2020.
Quality Grade:

Percent Complete:

Other:

LandInformation

From: To:
Square Feet: 4,380 4,380

Acres: 0.1006 0.1006

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date:
Current Special Asmt.
Value Value Recommended Value Date Submitted: 06/12/19

Land 1,200 0 100 AppraisalStaff:

Building 0 0 0 Appraisal Manager: Keith FeldermanVALZ =

Accessories 0 0 0 Dep. Chief Appraiser:

|

Tara Parker

Total 1,200 0 100 \-
 

Form SRF-RE(Rev. 09/06)

 
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 13



 

FULTON COUNTY

Tax Year(s):

Property Owner:

ParcelIdentification:

Property Location:

TaxDistrict:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Subdivision Name:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

Appeal

2019

Ashton Atlanta Residential LLC

17 0090 LL0873

0 Reddington Place

59

R4

77982

Reddington Place

Correction xX
 

 

Exempt

Agent/ Tax Rep:

 

 Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments
 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

  

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use
Year Built: N/A N/A Religious Preferrential Asmt.
Effective Age: N/A N/A Charitable Historic Rehabilitated
Story Height: N/A N/A Non-Profit Transitional
Square FeetLiving Area: N/A N/A Educational Env. Sensitive
Basement(Finished Area): N/A N/A Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): N/A N/A

Basement(Rec. Room): N/A N/A Notes & Recommendations
. oe This property is located in Sandy Springs off Sandy Springs CircleHeating & Air: MIE NA just south of HammondDrive. The owner/agentstates this propertyGarage: N/A N/A should be reduced becausedits being used as commonarea.|

Appraiserinvestigated property and hasverified thatthe property isAttic: NIA N/A being used as commonarea but is not owned by the HOA.Condition & Desirability: N/A N/A Recommendation:It is recommendedthatthe value be changed
from $2,650,500 to $3000to reflectthe currentstatus of the propertyCost & Design Factor: N/A N/A for tax year 2019.

Quality Grade: N/A N/A

Percent Complete: N/A N/A

Other:

LandInformation

From: To:
Square Feet: 227,470 no change
Acres: 5.22 no change

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date:
Special Asmt. Recommended

Current Value Value Value Date Submitted:

Land 2,650,500 0 3,000 AppraisalStaff: Peyton Rheney

Building 0 0 Appraisal Manager: Christopher "Eric" Fields
Accessories Dep. Chief Appraiser: Tara Parker

Total 2,650,500 0 3,000 ¥ 
   

  
    

Form SRF-RE (Rev. 09/06) Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 14



FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

 

 

FULTON COUNTY

Tax Year(s):

Property Owner:

ParcelIdentification:

Property Location:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Subdivision Name:

Agent / Tax Rep:

Appeal

2019 - 2020

PARKS JOHNL Ill &

17 -0104-0010-024-7

CAMERON K

200 LITTLE JOHN TRL NE

05

R3

17022

Correction x Exempt
 

 

 
Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use

Year Built: 1954 1954 Religious Preferrential Asmt.
Effective Age:

_

1990 1990 Charitable Historic Rehabilitated
Story Height: 1.5 1.5 Non-Profit Transitional
Square Feet Living Area: 4,160 4,160 Educational Env. Sensitive

Basement(Finished Area): none none Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): none none

Basement (Rec. Room): none none Notes & Recommendations
Heating & Air: The ownerof this parcel contacted us because the 2019 appeal was
eating i yes yes not processedwithin 180 days. It was confirmed that the appeal was

Garage: yes yes not processed within 180 days. Appeal requested value was
$1,000,000.Attic: none none

Condition & Desirability: EX EX Recommendthevalue be $1,000,000 for tax year 2019 & 2020.

Cost & Design Factor: n/a nla

Quality Grade: At At

Percent Complete:

Other:

Land Information

From: To:

Square Feet: 40,179 40,179

Acres: 0.9224 0.9224

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date:
Current Special Asmt.
Value Value RecommendedValue Date Submitted: 06/24/20

Land 179,200 0 179,200 AppraisalStaff: .

WaBuilding 1,412,200 0 820,800 Appraisal Manager: Keith relennenaZag

Accessories 0 0 0 Dep. Chief Appraiser: Tara Parker

Total 1,591,400 0 1,000,000 -  
 

Form SRF-RE(Rev. 09/06)

 
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 15



 

==

=
mos
‘SSR

4
=-

=
|

<
=

o
=

e
3

@
s

Property Owner:

ParcelIdentification:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

Appeal Correction X Exempt

2018

KER SEYMER MAX & SUSAN

17-0105-0004-022-8

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

Property Location: 128 SEVENTEENTH ST NE

Tax District: 5

Property Class: R3

Neighborhood: 17021

Subdivision Name:

Agent / Tax Rep:

Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use
Year Built: 1930 1930 Religious Preferrential Asmt.
Effective Age: 1990 1990 Charitable Historic Rehabilitated
Story Height: 2 2 Non-Profit Transitional
Square FeetLiving Area: 5,428 5,428 Educational Env. Sensitive
Basement(Finished Area): 1,000 1,000 Other:
Basement(Unfin. Area): N/A N/A

Basement (Rec. Room): N/A N/A Notes & Recommendations

Heating & Alr: ¥ i Tax rep contacted us requesting that 2017 BOEvalueberolled toGarage: Y ¥ 2018.After reviewing, | verified that 2017 BOEvalue did not roll forAttic: NIA NIA 2018 and| determined that 2018 should reflect 2017 BOE decision.

Condition & Desirability: EX EX New recommended value for 2018: $2,600,000.

Cost & Design Factor: 30. 30 Property Location: Off of Peachtree Circle and 17th StreetQuality Grade: x x

Percent Complete:

Other:

LandInformation

From: To:
Square Feet: 25,100 25,100
Acres:

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date:
Special Asmt. Recommended

Current Value Value Value Date Submitted:

Land 483,700 0 465,100 Appraisal Staff: Ana Mosle' 3

Building 2,632,600 0 2,134,900 Appraisal Manager: Keith Faldomepg Ritfpi—
Accessories Dep. Chief Appraiser: Tara Parker
Total 3,116,300 0 2,600,000 B 1  
 

Form SRF-RE(Rev. 09/06)

c  
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 16



  x

medes

FULTON COUNTY

Tax Year(s):

Property Owner:

  

ParcelIdentification:

Property Location:

TaxDistrict:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Subdivision Name:

Agent/ Tax Rep:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

Appeal

2018

PELLEGRINO BRIAN & PELLEGRINO ROS|

17-0105-0010-088-1

5

R3

89999

Sara Sorenson

Correction Xx Exempt

 

 Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments
 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use
Year Built: 2017 2017 Religious Preferrential Asmt.
Effective Age: N/A N/A Charitable Historic Rehabilitated
Story Height: 1 1 Non-Profit Transitional
Square FeetLiving Area: 2,472 2,472 Educational Env.Sensitive
Basement (Finished Area): N/A N/A Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): N/A N/A

Basement(Rec. Room): N/A N/A Notes & RecommendationsHeating & Air: Y y Tax representative contacted us on behalfof the taxpayer to /
question whythe purchaseprice wasnot granted.After reviewingGarage: Y Y sale,it was determined that SB346 should have applied. Newa recommendedvalue for 2018 reflects 2017 arm’s length purchaseAttic: N/A N/A price of $1,412,500.

Condition & Desirability: EX EX
Cost & Design Factor: NIA NIA Property Location: Acrossthe street from High Museum

Quality Grade: X+ X+

Percent Complete:

Other:

LandInformation

From: To:
Square Feet: 2,472 2,472

Acres:

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date:
Special Asmt. Recommended

Current Value Value Value Date Submitted: 06/16/20 l

Land 217,500 0 217,500 AppraisalStaff: Ana Moslefs——/—

Building 1,250,700 0 1,195,000 Appraisal Manager: Keith rationealY-=. -
Accessories Dep. Chief Appraiser: Tara Parker

Total 1,468,200 0 1,412,500 Ze  
 

Form SRF-RE(Rev. 09/06)

 
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 17



FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

  
 

SS
=. =et
= a
oy

aeGee

= 5 i= =

Tax Year(s):

Property Owner:

ParcelIdentification:

Property Location:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Subdivision Name:

Agent / Tax Rep:

Appeal

2019

ANTHONY RUTH DOBBS

17 -0140- LL-081-6

439 BLACKLAND RD NW

05

R3

1724

 

Correction X

 
Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

    
 

 

 

  
 

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use

Year Built: 2008 2008 Religious Preferrential Asmt.
Effective Age: Charitable Historic Rehabilitated
Story Height: 2 2 Non-Profit Transitional
SquareFeetLiving Area: 13,428 13,428 Educational Env. Sensitive

Basement (Finished Area): 1,500 1,500 Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): none none

Basement(Rec. Room): none none Notes & Recommendations
Heating & Air: 4 4 The ownerofthis parcel contacted us becausetheirland size wasang ms incorrect on our records. They supplied a surveyoftheir property for
Garage: yes tyes 1.91 acres. The land size was corrected and resulted in a new value

is of $5,099,400.Attic: none none

Condition & Desirability: Ex EX Recommendthevalue be $5,099,400 for tax year 2019.

Cost & Design Factor:

Quality Grade: E+ E+

Percent Complete:

Other:

Land Information

From: To:

SquareFeet: 120,226 83,200

Acres: 2.76 1.91

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date:
Current Special Asmt.

Value Value RecommendedValue Date Submitted: 06/22/20

Land 1,085,100 0 1,049,000 AppraisalStaff: .

Building 4,050,400 0 4,050,400 Appraisal Manager: Keith Felderman, 7 ¥, WZ

Accessories 0 0 0 Dep. Chief Appraiser: Tara Parker

Total 5,135,500 0 5,099,400  
 

Form SRF-RE(Rev.09/06)

 
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 18



FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

 

   am
 r oei
FULTON COUNTY

Tax Year(s):

Appeal

2019

Correction x

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 

 

  

Property Owner: JWC COLLIER VALE LLC

ParcelIdentification: 17 0186 LLO118

Property Location: 2088 TIMBALL RD NW

TaxDistrict: 5

Property Class: R3

Neighborhood: 17345

Subdivision Name:

Agent / Tax Rep:

Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use
Year Built: 2018 2018 Religious Preferrential Asmt.
Effective Age: N/A N/A Charitable Historic Rehabilitated
Story Height: 3 3 Non-Profit Transitional
Square FeetLiving Area: 4,156 4,156 Educational Env. Sensitive
Basement(Finished Area): N/A N/A Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): N/A N/A

Basement(Rec. Room): NIA N/A Notes & RecommendationsHeating & Air: 4 4 oeae in vaisaeacollier Ra erwl
y |: IS parcel was valued a 6 completion on whenGarage: 2 a pictometry indicates that it was only 10% complete.

Atte: N/A NIA Recommendedvaluefor 2019is $237,300
Condition & Desirability: EX EX

Cost & Design Factor: 0% 0%

Quality Grade: Xx x

Percent Complete: 100% 10%

Other:

Land Information

From: To:
Square Feet: 4,521 4,521
Acres: 0.1894 0.1894

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date:
Special Asmt. Recommended

. /Current Value Value Value Date Submitted: 06/16/20 LMT
Land 163,000 0 163,000 Staff Appraiser: CHRISTOPHER snare//\V» 2
Building 742,800 0 74,300 Appraisal Manager: KEITH FELDERMAN-A,

/

Le
Accessories 0 0 0 Deputy Chief Appraiser: TARA PARKER 7 /
Total 905,800 0 237,300 : , 

  

  
Form SRF-RE(Rev. 09/06)

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 19



FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

 

 

    

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

    
 

 

= = Appeal Correction X Exempt

amya
Gian

FULTON COUNTY

Tax Year(s): 2019

Property Owner: JWC COLLIER VALE LLC

ParcelIdentification: 17 0186 LLO175

Property Location: 2114 TIMBALL RD NW

Tax District: 5

Property Class: R3

Neighborhood: 17345

Subdivision Name:

Agent/ Tax Rep:

Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use
Year Built: 2018 2018 Religious Preferrential Asmt.
Effective Age: N/A N/A Charitable Historic Rehabilitated
Story Height: 2.5 2.5 Non-Profit Transitional
Square FeetLiving Area: 3,698 3,698 Educational Env. Sensitive
Basement(Finished Area): N/A N/A Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): N/A N/A

Basement(Rec. Room): N/A N/A Notes & Recommendations
Heating & Air: 4 4 eel located ineeeelsalle metered

erry Rd. This parcel was valued a f/ completion on whenGarage: N/A N/A Pictometry indicates thatit was only 10% complete.

Atle; NA NIA Recommendedvalue for 2019 is $240,900
Condition & Desirability: EX EX

Cost & Design Factor: 0% 0%

Quality Grade: xX x

Percent Complete: 100% 10%

Other:

Land Information

From: To:
Square Feet: 4,024 4,024,

Acres: 0.1894 0.1894

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date:
Special Asmt. Recommended

—Current Value Value Value Date Submitted: 06/16/20 f% /:
Land 158,900 0 158,900 Staff Appraiser: CHRISTOPHER SHARP._//'( | 2
Building 820,000 0 82,000 Appraisal Manager: KEITH FELDERMAN Ze72is—
Accessories 0 0 0 Deputy Chief Appraiser: TARA PARKER

Total 978,900 0 240,900

 

Form SRF-RE(Rev. 09/06)  Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 20



FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

  

  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

   
 

 

Appeal Correction x Exempt

FULTON COUNTY

Tax Year(s): 2019

Property Owner: JWC COLLIER VALE LLC

ParcelIdentification: 17 0186 LLO183

Property Location: 2118 TIMBALL RD NW

Tax District: 5

Property Class: R3

Neighborhood: 17345

Subdivision Name:

Agent / Tax Rep:

Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use

YearBuilt: 2018 2018 Religious Preferrential Asmt,

Effective Age: N/A N/A Charitable Historic Rehabilitated

Story Height: 3 3 Non-Profit Transitional

Square Feet Living Area: 4,156 4,156 Educational Env. Sensitive

Basement(Finished Area): N/A N/A Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): N/A N/A

Basement(Rec. Room): N/A N/A Notes & Recommendations
Heating & Air: 4 4 —located in Northwestaeonwaleoo

ry . IS parcel was valued at fo completion on wnen

Garage: N/A N/A pictometry indicates that it was only 10% complete.

Attic: WA MIA Recommendedvaluefor 2019 is $232,400
Condition & Desirability: EX EX

Cost & Design Factor: 0% 0%

Quality Grade: xX x

Percent Complete: 100% 10%

Other:

Land Information

From: To:

Square Feet: 4,103 4,103

Acres: 0.1894 0.1894

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date:
Special Asmt. Recommended

Current Value Value Value Date Submitted: 06/16/20 x LY

Land 159,600 0 159,600 Staff Appraiser: CHRISTOPHER SHARP WAY?

Building 728,000 0 72,800 Appraisal Manager: KEITH FELDERMAN 2K;WAL

Accessories 0 0 0 Deputy Chief Appraiser: TARA PARKER “ .

Total 887,600 0 232,400
 

Form SRF-RE(Rev.09/06)

 
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 21



 

FULTON COUNTY

Tax Year(s):

Property Owner:

ParcelIdentification:

Property Location:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Subdivision Name:

Agent / Tax Rep:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

Appeal

2018

JUSTIN ROTH

17 0252-0010-041-1

2002 SPINK ST

05-Atlanta

R3

17441

Correction x Exempt

 

 

Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      
 

 

 

 

 

      
 

  

 

  

  
  

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use

Year Built: 2005 2005 Religious Preferrential Asmt.

Effective Age: Charitable Historic Rehabilitated
Story Height: 1 1 Non-Profit Transitional

Square Feet Living Area: 1920 1500 Educational Env. Sensitive
Basement(Finished Area): N/A N/A Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): N/A N/A

Basement(Rec. Room): N/A N/A Notes & Recommendations
‘ _ ‘Taxpayer broughtto ourattention that the square footage was not

Heating & Air: 4 = correct on their home. They supplied an appraisal. The property is
Garage: None None locatedcloseto thesplit of Bolton Road and Hollywood Road. After a

. review of the appraisal supplied by the taxpayeranda field inspection,
Attic: None None the square footage wascorrected to 1,500 sq. ft. down from 1,920 sq.Condition & Desirability: VG VG ft. The resulting new value is $391,500 for 2018.

Cost & Design Factor: 0 0% Recommendthe value be $391,500for tax year 2018.
Quality Grade: Bt B+

Percent Complete: 100 100%

Other: N/A N/A

LandInformation

From: To:

Square Feet: 9,931 9,931

Acres: 0.228 0.228

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date: 8/9/2019
Special Asmt. Recommended

Current Value Value Value Date Submitted: 6/15/2020 =

Land 51,000 0 51,000 Staff Appraiser: Bernard Harden 4
Oy FF

Building 404,400 0 340,500 Appraiser Manager: Keith Felderman ZipWe

[Accessories 0 0 0 Dep. Chief Appraiser: Tara Parker

Total 455,400 0 391,500
 

Form SRF-RE (Rev. 09/06)

 
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 22



 
 

Ml il  

rp 3

aT4 g :
Tax Year(s):

Property Owner:

ParcelIdentification:

Property Location:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

Appeal Correction x Exempt

2018

THRASHERLESLIE BANTA &

17 -0252-0018-020-7

1928 MAIN ST NW

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tax District: 05

Property Class: R3

Neighborhood: 17441

Subdivision Name:

Ageni/ Tax Rep:

Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use

Year Built: 1930 1930 Religious Preferrential Asmt.
Effective Age: 1990 1990 Charitable Historic Rehabilitated

Story Height: 1 1 Non-Profit Transitional

Square Feet Living Area: 3706 3272 Educational Env.Sensitive

Basement(Finished Area): crawl crawl Other:

Basement(Unfin.Area):

Basement (Rec. Room):

Heating & Air:

Garage:

Attic:

Condition & Desirability:

Cost & Design Factor:

Quality Grade:

Percent Complete:

Other:

 

 

Notes & Recommendations
 

Taxpayer broughtto our attention that the square footage was notyes yes
 correct on their home. They supplied an appraisal. The property is

no no located closeto the split of Bolton Road and Hollywood Road. After a 

review ofthe appraisal supplied by the taxpayer anda field inspection,
the square footage was corrected to 3,272 sq. ft. down from 3,706 sq. 

GD GD ft. The resulting new value is $467,300 for 2018.
 

Recommend the value be $467,300 for tax year 2018. 

 

 

 

 

Land Information
 

 

      
 

 

 

   

       

 

 

      
From: To:

Square Feet: 8,648 8,648

Acres: 0.1985 0.1985

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date: 8/9/2019
Special Asmt. Recommended

Current Value Value Value Date Submitted: 6/15/2020

Land 49,100 0 49,100 Staff Appraiser: Bernard Harden

Building 547,000 0 418,200 Appraiser Manager: Keith Felderman. Z tii

Accessories 0 0 0 Dep. Chief Appraiser:

|

Tara Parker = a

Total 596,100 0 467,300
 

Form SRF-RE (Rev. 09/06)

 
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 23



FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

 

Appeal Correction X Exempt

 

Tax Year(s): 2018

Property Owner: SCHAETZEL THOMAS & KIRSTEN A

ParcelIdentification: 17 -0253-0009-009-0

Property Location: 2474 EDWARDS DR NW

TaxDistrict: 05

Property Class: R3

Neighborhood: 1744

Subdivision Name:

Agent / Tax Rep:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use

Year Built: 2014 2014 Religious Preferrential Asmt.

Effective Age: Charitable Historic Rehabilitated

Story Height: 2 2 Non-Profit Transitional

SquareFeetLiving Area: 4,544 2,452 Educational Env. Sensitive

Basement(Finished Area): none none Other:

Basement(Unfin. Area): none none

Basement(Rec. Room): none none Notes & Recommendations
 

The ownerofthis parcel contactedusto state that the square footage
 

 

 

Heating & Ale 4 4 was incorrect. The property is located nearthesplit of Bolton road and

Garage: Hollywood road. field check was completed andit was confirmed
. . . that the total square footofliving area was 2452. The corrections

Attic: unfinished unfinished resulted in a new value of $380,400.
Condition & Desirability: VG VG
 

Recommendthevalue be $380,400 fortax year 2018.
Cost & Design Factor:

Quality Grade: B+ Bt

 

 

Percent Complete:
    
 

    
 

 
 

 

 

   
Other:

Land Information

From: To:

Square Feet: 10,890 10,890

Acres: 0.25 0.25

Property Valuation Summary Field Review Date: 10/23/19
Current Special Asmt.

Value Value Recommended Value Date Submitted: 06/15/20
or oe

Land 67,000 0 67,000 Appraisal Staff: Bernard Harden_TS-<|

Building 467,600 0 313,400 Appraisal Manager: Keith Felderman LA if

Accessories 0 0 0 Dep. Chief Appraiser: Tara Parker

Total 534,600 0 380,400
   

Form SRF-RE(Rev. 09/06) ¢

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 24



FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
Real Property Staff Review Form

 

 

Appeal

peaueae
ee

FULTON COUNTY

Tax Year(s): 2019

Property Owner: SCHAETZEL THOMAS & KIRSTEN A

Parcel Identification: 17 -0253-0009-009-0

Property Location: 2474 EDWARDS DR NW

Tax District: 05

Property Class: R3

Neighborhood: 1744

Subdivision Name:

Agent / Tax Rep:

Correction Xx

 

 

Dwelling Characteristic Changes Exemptions & Special Assessments
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: To: Public Prop. Conservation Use

Year Built: 2014 2014 Religious Preferrential Asmt.

Effective Age: Charitable Historic Rehabilitated

Story Height: 2 2 Non-Profit Transitional

Square Feet Living Area: 4,544 2,452 Educational Env. Sensitive

Basement(Finished Area): none none Other:

Basement(Unfin.Area): none none

Basement (Rec. Room): none none Notes & Recommendations
F tye The ownerofthis parcel contactedus to state that the square footage

Heating & Air: 4 f wasincorrect. The property is located near thesplit of Bolton road and

Garage: Hollywood road. field check was completed andit was confirmed

. . : that the total square footofliving area was 2452. Thecorrections
Attic: unfinished unfinished resulted in a newvalue of $427,200.

Condition & Desirability: VG VG
Recommendthe value be $427,200 for tax year 2019.

Cost & Design Factor:

Quality Grade: Bt B+

Percent Complete:

Other:   
 

 

LandInformation
 

From: To:

Square Feet: 10,890 10,890

Acres: 0.25 0.25    
 

Property Valuation Summary
 

 

   Current Special Asmt.

Value Value Recommended Value

Land 89,900 0 89,900

Building 499,500 0 337,300

Accessories 0 0 0

Total 589,400 0 427,200

Field Review Date: 10/23/19

Date Submitted: 06/15/20   
Appraisal Staff: Bernard Harden

Appraisal Manager: Keith Felderman

Tara ParkerDep. Chief Appraiser:

—

 

Form SRF-RE (Rev. 09/06)
 

 
Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 25



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 26



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 27



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 28



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 29



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 30



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 31



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 32



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 33



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 34



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 35



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 36



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 37



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 38



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 39



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 40



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 41



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 42



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 43



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 44



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 45



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 46



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 47



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 48



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 49



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 50



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 51



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 52



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 53



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 54



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 55



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 56



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 57



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 58



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 59



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 60



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 61



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 62



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 63



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 64



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 65



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 66



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 67



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 68



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 69



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 70



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 71



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 72



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 73



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 74



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 75



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 76



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 77



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 78



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 79



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 80



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 81



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 82



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 83



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 84



Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 85



BOARD OF TAX ASSESSORS MEETING OF

A2 Appeal No Changes - Real Property

02 July     , 2020

06/25/2020 HT531GAFOR

1

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES

21 -5673-1234-022-1
3910 SCHOONER RIDGE ALPHARETTA

Fair Market Value

676 TaxDistrict

APPL REASON:

LAND

Total

NOTICE VALUEMOULD BRIAN J & RENEE P

No change in value

 133,200
 514,100

1

******************************

CHANGE10

 647,300.00

 647,300

IMP

STAFF RECOM:

 0
 647,300CURRENT

APPRS:
2019

2102.2NBHD:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 86



BOARD OF TAX ASSESSORS MEETING OF

SRF Appeal Second Reviews with Freeze

02 July     , 2020

06/25/2020 HT531GAFOR

1

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES

17 -0097-  LL-113-0
3636 HABERSHAM RD NW # 2101 ATLANTA

Fair Market Value

430 TaxDistrict

APPL REASON:

LAND

Total

NOTICE VALUEPERRY ARMISTEAD

Recommended value reflects current mkt

 60,000
 230,000

1

******************************

CHANGE05

 290,000.00

 298,300

IMP

STAFF RECOM:

 8,300
 290,000CURRENT

APPRS:
2019

9977.1NBHD:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 87



:
F
I"E

- 
-h 'Ir- .I

3i.grnID
rumilffill[IY

'l ax Year(s):

Parcel Identification: l3-006fi- I-l-- I 74-(r

l'ropertl' Orvncr: t:rt(' PI\RI'NERSllll'N(t l:'l r\l

Situs ;\dtlress: rlr-l ot.t) \1il()\.,\l H\\'\'

'l'lx District:

I'ropcrtl' Class: C4

Ncighborhnorl: t1802

llltlg./Subdivision Nrnte:

Photograph Not ;\vailablc

.\SSl'SS\ltr\1' \OTl("1; \iALt;[:: S

Ill)r\ Cl:R I IFIt.:t) APP[.\I. \'Al"l";ti: $,

trOt: HL,\ltl\C OFFICI:I{ \'i\l-tiE: S

tli:ARt\C DAI [: 6t23'2020

!,UL'I'ON COUN'TY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAI, TO SUPERIOR CO[IR'I'

r.562.700

1.562.700

700.000

Parcel rvas ltcnrd at tlrc Hearing Ollicer lcvel ort

61162020. "l'he I'learing Ol'ticer ruled in lhvor ol'the

taxpavcr's argurttenl that thc lJoard ol liqualizatir:rn (BOI:)

thiled to havc the appcal sclrcdulcd for a hcaring u'ithin

ll(0 days of the time tltc appeal rvas llled to the Il1'A. l]y
larv. thc ll'IA ccrtificd all hcaring oll'icers appcals to thc

IIOE prior to 90 days of lilirlg datc. \Vc are rcqtrcstins

thc Boarcl of Asscssors lo approve our rcilttest to certill'
appeal ruling to Supcrior (irurt lhr 2019'

RcRson For r\ppcal To Srrperior Cortrt

()sbournellarrison,Wf'

h'\, I,Uy'-^
Appraisal Nlanager: Corc!'L. NlcDanicl ' v

Submittecl bv:

Date:

Dcputy ('lricf Appraiscr:

FOAr,r SRi/:i
i,,r;r'rrt 2ct1

Chief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 88



'--
-'.;r..i '-r- --Ed.LE
-I

-

MIilffiII

Tax Year(s):

Parcel Identification:

Property Owner:

Situs Address:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

14 0225 LL l0r 7

3271 CAMP CREEK Pkwy llc

327I CAMP CREEK PKWY

201

C

c9t6
FRANCHISE FOOD

Reason For Appeal To Superior Court

Appraisal Manager: L. McDaniel

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

ASSESSMENTNOTICEVALUE: $

BOA CERTIFIED APPEAL VALI.IE: $

BOE/HEARING OFFICERVALUE: $

HEARNG DATE: 612512020

Date:

Deputy Chief Appraiser:

ltl rr{}*s... ,:"" ,-1r r ,}

Submitted by: Lakeyshia Minniefield F rF ['f '-------

575,400

575,400

300,000

Parcel was heard at the Hearing Officer level on

612512020. The Hearing Officer ruled in favor of the

argument that the Board of Equalization (BOE)

failed to have the appeal scheduled for a hearing within
180 days of the time the appeal was filed to the BTA. By

law, the BTA certified all hearing officers appeals to the

BOE prior to 90 days of filing date. We are requesting

Board of Assessors to approYe our request to certifr
appeal ruling to Superior Court for 2019.

Chief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 89



ffi:. la
-',5- -- '-a' -af.: -' ,

- 
-.r.,.arI

-

ruUHMilII

'[ax Year(s):

Parcel ldentification:

Property Orvner:

Situs Addrcss:

Tax District:

Propcrty Class:

Ncighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Namc:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS

APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

2019

l4 008400040741

I 0 I Cll:N'fliNNIAl. ol.YMl'l('

IOI CHNTT]NNIAI, PAITK

05:Z

C3

CB06

Photograph Not Available

:\SSl:SS\ll:N l'N(rl'l('l1 V,\l.l 'l;: S

lX),\ ('l:lt l ll:tl:l) r\l'l'l:Al. VAl.L-lE: S

llol:illlrr\ltlN(i()lrl;l('l:l{ VAt.l ,l:: S

lll:r\l(lN(i I)A l"l:: 612312020

r.615.200

I .61 5.200

975.000

Subrnittecl b.v:

Datc:

Deput-"- C'h ic l' Appra i scr

aQntrl SRVTSC

F.thrrry 200!

David A. Rotrinson. Sr. *i ' Appraisal Managcr:

Ileason For Appea! To Supcrior Courl

Parcel rvas heard at tlre I'learing Ofllcer levcl tln

6/2311020. 'l'he Hearing Officer ruled in lhvor ol'thc

taxpaycr's argutncnt that the Board of tiqualizatiorr (llOli)

triLd to lravc the appeal schcdtrled lbr a hcarirrg rvithin

180 da,vs ol'thc time the appeal rvas filed to thc I)'l'A' 131"

larv. tlte tl'l-A certilled all hearing ol'llccrs appc'als to thc

i prior to 90 days of filing date. We arc rcqttcstinu

l]oarct of Assessors to approvc ol.lr rcqucst to ccrtit-\'

rc appeal rtrling to Superior Court lbr 20lt)'

623t2020

Cltief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 90



-

an'_-ia..rJ
ITi.Ia' -sC *t ,E,t.g.I

-

iltnmfi
Tax Year(s):

Parcel Idcntificatio l4 0084-001 l -19?-?

Property Owner: FAIR STREET REAt-'lY t-LC

Situs Address: 2t 7 l-AR(lN sr sw

Tax District: 05

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

Photograph Not Avai lable

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSf,SSORS

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS

APPEAL TO SUPf,RIOR COURT

C3

C806

ASSI1SSMENT NO-NCE VALUE:

BOA CERTITIED APPEAL VALI"iE:

BOEI'HEARINC Of I:lCER VAt..UE:

}{EARING DATE:

$

s

$

6twl2a

290,520

726,300

500.000

Reason For Appeal To Superior Court

Parcel was heard at the Hearing Officer level on 611912020'

Hearing Officer ruled in favor of the taxpayer's argument

the Board of Equalization (BOE) failed to have the appeal

scheduled for a hearing within 180 days of the time the appeal

rvas filed to the BTA. By law. the BTA certified allhearing

fficers appeals to the BOE prior to 90 days of fiting date' We

requesting the Board ofAssessors to approve our request

cert:l-v :he appeal ruling to Superior Court for 2019'

Appraisal Manager:

Date:

Depuqv Chief Appraiser:

FOFM SRV6C
Fetrlary 200,(

Chief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 91



F .--

-,-rf, -i 'lu
lE.: *t ,E.JLIrI

-

tilgmr
Tax Year(s):

ASSTSSMENT NOTICE VAL"I,JE:

BOA C',RTITITD APPEA:, VALIiE:

BOEIHEARINC OI"'T ICIiR VALI ]E:

HEARING DATE:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OFASSESSORS

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO STJPERIOR COURT

Reason ForAppeal To SuperiorCourl
:0 rq

Parcel ldentificatio t4 0107-000t-02:-6

Property Owler; RUSSELL RHALTy LtNllrED pARINER

Situs Address: t44 yoRK A\:E srv

Thx District: o-i(l

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

Photograph Not Avai lable

C3

c603

6il9/20

273,840

684,600

400.000

$

$

s

Parcel was heard at the Hearing Oflicer level on 6llgl2021.
l{earing Officer ruled in favor of the taxpayer,s argument
the Board of Equalization (BOE) failed to have the appeal

heduled for a hearing rvithin I B0 da,vs of the time the appeal
was filed to the BTA. By lan. the tsTA certified all hearing
officers appeals to the BOE prior to 90 days of filing date. We
are requesting the Board ofAssessors Io approve our request
to certif).' the appealruling to Superior Court for 2019.

Submitted by:

Date:

Deputy Chief Appraiser:

FORM SRV6C
February 2004

Appraisal Manager: Corey L. McDaniel

Chief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 92



-

G

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OFASSESSORS

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

m _-E
I"r-
:.i --r -sf: *" ,E-'.a.Ir-

-

nmilII
Tax Year(s): 20r s

Parcel ldentificatio l4 0l.ll 00t0 008 0

Property Owner: ATLANTIc RElAn, pRoprRllEs t.t-al

Situs Address: l22l Jospu E g(x)NE Br_vD

Tax District; o-it'

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

ASSESSMENT NOTICE VALI,iE:

I]OA CEKTI}:IED APPEAI, VAt,UE:

BOEIIIEARINC OFFICER VAI,I1I],:

HEARINC DAI'E:

C4

c408

6fi9/20

350,400

876,000

700.000

$

$

$

Reason For Appeal To Superior Court

Parcel rvas heard at the Hearing Ollicer level on 6llgt}020.
The Hearing Officer ruled in favor of the taxpayer,s argument
that the Board of Equalization (BOE) failed to have the appeal
scheduled for a hearing within 180 days of the time the appeal

,as filed to the BTA" By law, the BTA certified all hearing
fficers appeals ro rhe BOE prior to 90 days of filing date. We

are requesting the Board ofAssessors to approve oljr request
to certiti the appeal ruling to Superior Court for 2019.

Appraisal Manager: L. McDaniel

Depufy Chief Appraiser:

FORM SRV/SC
February 2004

Chief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 93



-
-\ ---
I'--
I -i ,I
f- -trj *r ,
f-'..-.IrIt-
ruUHMMT

l'ax Year(s):

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

I'arcel Idcntifi cation :

Propcrty C)nner:

Situs Address:

Tax District:

['rope rty Clrrss:

Ncighborhood:

Bld g./Subd ivision Namc:

l,{tr000 t t_t_01I I

\\'r\1.IRl is'l l)R0PI;R l ll:s l\('
:i800 PRINCETON l-AKIS
O5I AIIU'ORI' WEST' CII)
(:i
c504

2.384.500

2.384.-500

2.062.300

Rcason For Appcal To Supcrior Ciourt

Appraisal IVlanagcr:

20l9

Photograph Not Available

;\SSI:SSMI:N'l N0 l'lCI Vi\1.[ II::

l|()n (llrll'llFtllD APPtiAl- VAl.t Ili:

lX)Lll Il:AltlN(i OI,FICIIR Vz\l-[ ]l::

$

s

$

6t23i2020

Submittcd by:

Datc:

l)cput1, Ch iel Appraiser:

Parccl u'as heard at the Ilcarirrs Olllccr lcvel on
li.'1020. -l-he 

I'learin*s Otllccr rulccl irr lavor of thc'
la\pa\/cr'c argutnent that thc Board ill'I:"qualization (BOE)
lirilcd to lravc tlrc appeal schedulcd lirr a lrearing u,ithin
180 davs ol'thc time the appeal sas l'iled to the I)'l'A. 81,

larv. thc l)'l'A ccrriljcd all hcaring olliccrs appcals to the
I)Oli plior to 90 days of filing clatc. Wc irrc rcquesting
lhc l]oarcl ol'Assessors to approvr- our rcquest to cerlify
thc appcal ruling to Superior Cour.t Ibr l0 19.

David A, Robinson. Sr

Chie I Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 94



-:--'-n:. -- 'I}- .,
fj rt ,z-;ilr-t-
RlmmffiI

'Iax Year(s):

Parcel ldcntificltion:
Pro;rcrty Owncr:

Situs Addrcss:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

BkIg./Su bdivision Name;

2019

r7 -0049-000l-07q-0

2r73 Pllil)M0N'l Rl) l,l.('

2173 PIEDMON'|', r{r)

05 ATLNNTN

C3

c00l

Relson For Appeal To Superior Court

Appraisal Manager:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

Photograph Not Available

ASSt:SSivlt:\ l'NO l'l('11 VAl.t rl:: S

I]O:\ ('l;l( l ll:ll:l) ;\PI'[:AL VAl,ttl:: S

ll()[/llt:n RIN(iOtjljl(:l:l{ V;\l,t'l-.: S

llliAltlN(i l)A'll;: 6lT12A20

Submitted by:

Date:

Deputy' Ch ie l' Appraiser:

FOFLt SAV/SC
iebrirnr/ 20C!

2.050.000

1.050.000

1.250.000

Parccl was hcard at the Hearing Officcr lcvcl otl

2312020. T'he l'lcaring Ot'f'iccr rtrlcd in favtll ol'lhc
axpoycr's argument that the Board ol'Iiqualizution (l)Ol:)
lirilcd to have the appeal schedrrlecl lbr a lrcaring rvithin

l{t0 clays olthe tirrre the appcal rvas filed to lhc I}'l'A. I}1

larv. thc t]'l-A certified all hearing ofllccrs appcals to the

ISOE prior to 90 days of tiling datc. Wc trc rcqucstittu

the lloard of Assessors to approvc otlr rcqtlcst to certiti'

thc appeal ruling to Superior Court lbr 20 19.

David A. Ilobinsorr. sr. 1... Mcl)aniel

Clrie'l Appraiscr:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 95



::
I'--

- 
-n 'II. .,

f: *7 |
Er'rfrfrI

-

RI1IHHilIT

'l'ax Ycar(s):

l'a rccl ldentificalion:

I'roperty Owner:

Situs Addrcss:

Tax District:

Properll'Class;

Neighborhootl:

Bklg./Subdivision Nanre:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

Photograph Not Availablc

,\SSl:SS\ll:\ t N(X'1CI: VAI-t,l::

Il()/\ ('II{ IIIll:l) API)l:AL VAl,tll::

l]OI:rl ll:AltlN( i ()H:l(ll:l( VAI-t il'.:

lll:,\lllN( i l)A l'li:

l7 0056001 10t60

sH ANSt.tiY MAr.r_ t.t,('

1544 PtEDMONl'-trr)

05T n TLANI'A/lltit.',t't.l N[:

c006

c00l

s 35.673.100

S 3-5.(r7-i.400

s 30.000.000

6t23t2020

Reason For Appeal To Supcrior Court

Appraisal Manager:

2019

Subrnitted by:

Datc:

Deputl' Chicl' Appraiscr:

iCRM SRV'3C
FFI!ilnry:t0a

I)arcel u,as heard at the llearirrg Olliccr levcl on

3/2020. 'l'hc Flcarirrg Of llccr ruled in lavor ol'thc
laxpaycr's arsument that the Board of l.-)qualizatiorr (ROE)
liriled to have thc appcal schedulccl lbr a hcaring rvithin
ItlO davs ol'the tinre the appeal rvas filccl to the tl l'A. By
larv. tlrc BTA ccrtifled all hearing ol'f icers appcals to tlrc
ROI:. prior to 90 day's of liling datc. Wc arc rc(lr.lcstins

lloard ol Assessors to approvc our rcqucst to ccrlil-r
tc appeal ruling to Superior Court lor 20 I Q.

David A. Robinson. Sr

6123/2010 Iffi Chiel Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 96



€=g't ,'-fr
:.i 'I]' -,Ei -? ,2-/drI

-

ruMHffiil

I ax Year(s):

Parcel ldentification:

Property' Orvner:

Situs Address:
'far District:

Property Class:

Ncighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Namc:

Photograph Not Available

,\SS|:SSN|F.N I N( )'l l('11 VAl.l.lE: S

ln)A (:l':lt'l'll;llil) API'l;n l. VAl,l.il;: S

l]()lril ltiARIN(i oljl:l('lilt VAl.lll:: S

Ill:,\ltlN(i D:\l'l;: 6123 2020

Suhrnitted b1':

Datc:

[)cputv Chief Appraiscr:

rc]e!.! 5nv,5c
irtir,rry ?C0d

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

Rcason For Appe:rl To SuPerior
J0 tv

r7 -0061-000r-107-2

Sl:l.l(; I:\ I l:Rl'l{lSl:S lN(

3160 Peachtree Rcl

05U - Atlanta/Buckhcad CID

C3

c305

7.119.e00

7.129.900

4.000.000

Appraisal Managcr: ."t.t',.. -'t.'r,.',,..fttf, t?

Clricl'Appraiscr: Utuightnnhinron,'",1tff:'

:l rvt.s ltsard at the I lcaring ()fllcer lcvcl 10. 'l'hc

lcaring ( )lliccr rulcd in Iar ttr ol'thc liupal'cr's llrgtllllunl lltilt thc

lloard ol'l:rlunlizotion (l]Olr) lailctl to halc lhc lppcal schcduled

lbr t hcaring rvithin 1 80 dt)'s ol'thc tirnc lhc appcal rtns lilcd t<r

thc l] l'A. Ill lurr'. thc I]'l'A ccrtilictl all hearing olliccrs appcals to

thc l)ol: prior to 90 da1's ol'liling datc' Wc arc rcqtrcsting lhc

lJoirrd ol'Asscssors l() opprot'c our rL'qucsl to ccrtill tlrc appcll

ruling lo Strpcrior (lourt lirr ll) I 
().

Adrian Dckkcr

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 97



:.:
-..-I-.'lf- -af.-..' I
Er'.L-

-I

-

Rtu0il0ol,tilY

I ilr \'eNr(s):

Parcel ldcntifi catiorr:

I'ropcrly' On'nrr:
Situs Atltlrcss:
'l'ax l)istrict:
l'ropertv Clnss:

Ncighhorhood:

llklg./Sullclivision,\ anrc:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF i\SSESSORS
APPEAI, TO SI"]PERIOIT COI.JRT

.\SSIISS\ltl\l \(lll('l: Vr\[ [ il::

tlOi\ ( t:lt"l'llrIH) :\Pl'l:",\l, \',\[.U[::

Il( )lr I Il:,\t{l\(i ()fl:l('Ll( \',\I l :l.r:

I I l:Alt l,r*(i I),\'t t::

lu lv

I 7 -0074- r,t.-055-0

ORP Al) Ct:l"l:llRA'l'lON l.l.('
7000 ROSWI:.1-1.- ltl)
59

C

c206

CEI.EI]RAI'ION A I' SANDY

s, 12.9.10.900

s 12.e40.q00

s 13.e85.000

6:26t)020

Ileason For Appeal 1'o Superior C'ourl

l)arccl was hr.'ard al thc I'lcaring Otlicr'r lcvcl on

62612020. 
.l 

lre llearing Olllccr rulcd in lhrrrr ol'lhc
talipaver's argurncnt that the lloard ol'l'.qualization (llOll)
lhilccl to havc thc appeal scheduled lirr n lrcaring *,illrin
IttO clays o{'the time the appcal rvas ljlcd to thc l}'l'A. l}y
larv. the t]-l'A certified all hcarirrg oflicers appeals to the

l)Ol: prior to 90 days ol'filing datc. Wc arc rc(luqsting
tlrc lloartl olAsscssors to approvc (!ul're(pcst lo ccrtily
the appcal nlling to Superior ('ourt lirr 2019.

Appraisal Mana_qcr:

('hicf Appraiscr:

Subnrittctl b;*;

l)atc:

[)cput;- ('hic l' Appraiscr:

i:(]e,,1:tti?lii:

Robinsort

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 98



ffiZ'tJa
:..i 'Ir -sf: Ft Iz.sgrI

-

[mHgilfi

Tax Year(s):

Parccl Identification:

Propertl'Owncr:

Situs Address:

Tar District:

Propcrty Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

Photograph Not Available

ASShSSMLN'I' N()l'l('li VAl.t tl::

I]O,,\ (ltlR l'lljlliD API'[:]Al. Vr\l.l ilr:

I]()l:I lliAI{lN(i OIrlrl('EIl Vi\l.t l}i:

ll[ARIN(i Di\ l'li:

20 t9

I 7-0090-r-L-038-6

.Janrcskrrln l:xchangc,rr illnrnrontl

5980 Rosrvell Rd

59

L:

c205

s 35.841.i0()

s 35.842.300

$ 24.655.200

6/t812020

Submitted by:

Datc:

Deputl' Chiel' Appraiser:

rORM SRVTSC
F.5rriry lSCl

, I 1,,,

l.cslie ll. Askcrv -,..,. , " .tt

1.

6il 8i2020

Appraisal Manager: Corev L. McDaniel

Rcason For Appeal To Superior Court

Parcel rvas heard at the Hcaring Ot'licer' levcl on

6/18/2020. 'l-he l-learing Officer rulcd in favor of the

taxpaycr's argurncnt tlrat the lloard ol'llqualization (l)0[)
failed to havc thc appeal scheduled for a hcaring rvithin

180 days of thc timc thc appeal rvas Illed to the B-l'A. B.v-

larv. lhe llTA ccrtificd all hearing olficcrs appeals to the

BOE prior to 90 days ol'tiling date. Wc arc requcsting
the Boarcl of Assessors to approve our request to ccrtily
the appeal ruling to Superior Court lbr 20 19.

_t

i rfi
Curtis llrodcn ' i Chicf Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 99



rumil[0llmY

,.-
C'.il
I -i '-
I- -);f.: .' ,' ,Zr:.a.,rI

'l ax Ycar(s):

Parccl Idcntificrrtion:

ProJrcrtl' Orvner:

Situs ,\rldrr.ss:

Tar District:

l'ro;tt:rty Class:

)ieiglrborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Nnrrrc:

Suhmittccl by:

DfltC:

Depull ("lricl' Appraiscr:

FORr,' .ifi,rrS.:

Photograplr Not Availahle

i\SSl,SSllENl' \Ol-l('ll \'"\t.L;l:: S

B0:\ ('H{ ilfjtL.l) ,\t)P[,\t- VALI-][: S

IlOEill[ARtNC OIjFICH{ \'ALUli: S

llEr\l{lNC DA] [: 6/18i2020

20t I
I 7-0090-0001-036-(r

.[arllcs{orvn Parksrde Slrop.s l.I
5920 l{osrvell l(d

59

C

c205

2.i.952.900

23.952.900

17.0-s0.500

FUI,'TON COUN'I'Y BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APT'IIAI, TO ST]PIIRIOR COTIRT

Rcason Iior Appeal'l'o Supcrirlr Courl

{i [(
Leslic R. Askcrv - \

1ei:

Appraisal Mannger:

'c'..i .14
t',rr.V t- fut"Oo,,i"t L'l t

6i r 8i2020

Parcel rvas hcartl at thc I learing Ol'ficer lcvcl on

6116'2020. Thc l"learing Otficcr mled in ftrrrrr ol'thc
taxpaycr's argunrent thal thc Boar<l of liqualization (l]OI1)
lailed to har,e thc appcal schedulcd fbr a hcaring u'ithin
I fiO da1.'s of tlrc tirrre thc alrpeal *'as fiied to the B'[',\ . Bv
larv. tlrc Il-fA ccrtified all hcaring olficcrs appeals to the
IIOE prior to tX) cla1.'s ol tllin,e clatc. \Yc arc requcsting
thc Lloard oiAsscssors lo approvc our rcquest to certify

al nrling to Superior Court lbr 2019.

Curtis Brodc, CrV Chier[' .,\ppraiscr:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 100



:

-.= "'ra')t

- 
-i 'I

I- .-,
Ll r'+ ,

--i,NrI

-

ruffi[0lll{tY

I flr l'cilr(s):

I)arcel ltlentilicntion:

.lu I9

r7-0091- I_L-l-50-8

l'roperrtl' Orvncr: IIIGIII"AND SPIllNGS APAlt"II\'IIjNl'S LLC

Situs Address:
'[ax District:

I)ropertl' Class:

Ncigltltorhood:

Illdg./Sultdivision Ntme:

,\SSFSS\Iti\T N(l.llC[ Vr\t,t it:: S

B0;\ Cl:l{l IHID AltP[AL vr\l.L.rE: S

ROE'llFAtllNG OFFI( trR VAl l.ili: S

llEi\RINC DATE: 624,2020

I'UI,TON COUN"I'Y BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURI"

5-5 N0lll'llwooD DIt

:(,,

C4
(r205

I lighlnnd Springs Apts.

6,61 1.700

6.61 1.700

2.095.500

/t ''" '/ l'Appraisal Nlanager: ( orey I-. McDanicf* ''- -
Submittccl by:

I)ate:

l)cputy Chicf Appraiser:

FCA!.r SRrjlSC

Stevc Balfour

6:2,+12020

Clhief Appraiser: ht l(ohinson

Itctson lior Appenl To Superior C-orrrl

Parcel rvas lrcard at the tlearing Olficer lcvel on

6 1612020. "l'he Hcaring Officcr mled in tavor of thc

xpaycr's ilrgumenl that the Boarcl ol l-'iqtralization (llOE)
failed to hnve the appeal schcdulcd for a hcaring rvithitt

180 days of the tinrc thcappeal u'as lllcd to thc l]'l-i\. B-v

larv. the I]-l'A certifictl all hcaring oflicsrs appeals lo the

BOE prior to 90 da1,s ol'filing clate. We are requesting

rc lloard t,l'Assessr,rs tLr apl)rovc our rc(lttest to certif 
"v

rppcal nrling lo Supcrior Court lirr 2019.

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 101



::
!:--:

-',X
-.n 

-l
I. -,E: -' ,
3-iilrIt-
rumilgffiIt

t arl' Year(s):

Parcel ldentification:

Propcrty Orvncr:
Situs Address;

Tar District:

I'roperty Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Numc:

Photograph Not Availatrlc

r\SSI|SSNIIiNTNO'll('l) VAl.tl[:: S

lX),\ CL:R'lll"ll:D n Pl)liAl. V;\l.Li[]: S

l]Ol1/l II:ARING OI;f l('l:l{ V;\l"t:t:: S

lll:;\lll-{(i D;\l'li: 6i23i2010

Sutrnlitrcd b),:

[)atc:

Dcputy' Chiel Appraiser:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

llcason For Appcal To SuPcrior
fut\)

I 7 -00e9-0003-025-0

660 IilX;llW(X)l) AVIrN(llr l.l.C

3275 ROSWtll.l- RD NE

0-5B - Atlanta/lluckhcad CID

C3
c305

,s

4.656.000

4.(r-5(r.000

1.156.200

Appraisal Managcr:

Ch ic I' Appraiser:

l)arccl $.irs hcirrd ilt lhc Ilcaring olliccr lcvcl on 61kd020. I'hc

lcarirrg, ( )liiccr rtrlcd in l'avor ol'thc lilrpil)'cr's argttnrcnl that the

)olrd ol'lrtpritlization (lX)l'l) lirilctl trt ltavc thc appcal schcdtrlctl

irr rt ltcaritrg tvithin I80 days ol'thc tinre thc lppcal rvas liletl to

hc l) I A. 1|1 larr. lhc B-l A ccrtiliu<l all lrcaring olliccrs appcals to

hc ll( )l: prior to 90 tlals ol- liling dirlc. \\'c arc rctlttcslinu thc

lloard ol'Asscss(lrs to approvc ottr rcqtlcst to ccrtil.r thc appcal

ruling to Suptrior ('ourt lirr 1019.

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 102



=-
-<'_--'.;- -- '-
-- -rt

'id;L-erI

-

E1ITffiII

Tax Year(s):

Parcel Idcntification:

Property On'ner:

Situs Atldress:

Tax District:

I'roperty Class:

Neighborhood:

llldg./Subdivision Name:

Photograph Not Availatrle

ASSISS!vII:N1'N0 ll(:l: VAI-{;I;: S

ll()A Clil('l'llill'll) APPlrz\1. VAl.tlli: $

IX)t:;lll:;\l{lN(;Ofl;l('l'll{ V;\t-L;t:: S

1l:tAptNG t)A't'D: 611812020

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS

APPEAL TO SUPE,RIOR COURT

2019

I 7-0090-0003-036-6

Jamcstos'n l'arksitlc ShoPs l,P

5920 Roswell Rd

59

C

c20-5

23.952.e00

23.952"900

r7.050..500

Submitted b1':

Date :

Dcputy Chicl Appraiscr:

FORIU SFV/SC
Frbfuatu 20i4

.. i
,l

I,l

-

i' 1i/
\a t"tt'-

Appraisal Manager: Core)' L' Ivlcl)aniel

6/t 812020

Renson For Appeal To Superior Court

Parcel u'as heard at tltc I'learing Olficer level on

l8/2010. 1'he l{earing Officer ruled in favor of the

laxpaycr's argunrent that the Boarcl of Equalization (BOI:)

thiLito have the appcal schedtrlcd for a hearing rvithin

180 days of tlte tirnc rhe appeal rvas trled to thc BTA' llt'

larv. thc B1'A cenified all hearing officers appcals to thc

BOE prior to 90 days ol'filing clatc' We arc rcqucsting

rc Board olAssessors to approvc our request to certil'v

the appeal ruling to Superior Court lbr 20 l9'

Curtis l]rodcn (-hicI Appraiscr:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 103



-|. 
lGs..s

--. 
-I

I- -'El r'+ ,E-'.-.arI

-

rllrl[il8olltlY

'l'ax Year(s):

Parcel Identification:

Property Owner:

Situs Address:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

Photograph Not Available

ASSESSMENT NOTICE VALUE:

BOA CERTIFIED APPEAL VALUE:

BOE/HEARING OFFICER VALUE:

HEARINGDATE:

2019

17 01060001 I 103

DEV AUTH OF FULTON CO

53 l4THSTREET

05c

C3

CBO3

$ 32,696,500

$ 32,696,500

$ 25,000,000

6/26/2020

Submitted by:

Date:

Depufy Chief Appraiser:

David A. Robinson

6/2612020

FORM SRV/SC
February 20M

Reason For Appeal To Superior Court

Parcel was heard at the Hearing Officer level on
612612020. The Hearing Officer ruled in favor of the
taxpayer's argument that the Board of Equ alization(BoE)
failed to have the appeal scheduled for a hearing within
180 days of the time the appeal was filed to the 

-ete. 
By

law, the BTA certified all hearing officers appeals to the
BOE prior to 90 days of filing date. We are requesting
the Board of Assessors to approve our request to certifii
the appeal ruling to Superior Court for 2019.

Appraisal Manager: _Cofey L.

, ':i
Curtis Brode" i. 'V Chief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 104



:.::-:
-t 

"'-

-'.;I.. .I
I- .,
fl r.z ,E-'.-.frI

-

rIlmilG0llt{tY

lax Year(s):

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

Parcel Identification:

Property Owner:

Situs Address:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

Photograph Not Available

ASSESSMENTNOTICE VALUE: $

BOA CERTtrtED APPEAL VALUE: $

BOEAIEARING OFFICER VALUE: $

HEARING DATE: 6126/2020

2019

17 010600050382

1 125 PEACHTREE LAND CO

1 125 PEACHTREE RD

O5C ATLANTA

C3

CBO3

6,390,600

6,390,600

5,000,000

Reason For Appeal To Superior Court

Parcel was heard at the Hearing Officer level on
The Hearing Officer ruled in favor of the

taxpayer's argument that the Board of Equalization(BoE)
failed to have the appeal scheduled for a hearing within
180 days of the time the appeal was frled to the BTA. By
law, the BTA certified all hearing officers appeals to the
BOE prior to 90 days of filing date. We are requesting
the Board ofAssessors to approve our request to certify
the appeal ruling to Superior Court for 2019.

.,/
irh

FORM SRV/SC
February 2004

tu*1,f,:;i,[i*Iij{'{tr[11-ff {:?j-ffii:ti:!b-rs.bixH:i;fl:{Te'{slilff:trytr##lii:fl*ji&I{;X*ffiK]j;-Affi:ffi,ffi[Jr;ffi;;;:x;
submitted bv: David e. no!*qgg-[/*' Appraisat Manager: lqryy L. McDaniel 

-U('""-

Date:

Deputy Chief Appraiser:

6126t2020

Curtis Broden Chief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 105



-
).--
L.. --I- --r-L;.:.-lrr

-

tllfl[ilGoll]ilY

I'ax Year(s):

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

Parcel Identification:

Property Owner:

Situs Address:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

Photograph Not Available

ASSESSMENT NOTICE VALUE; $

BOACERTIFIEDAPPEALVALUE: $

BOE/TIEARING OFFICER VALUE: $

HEARING DATE: 6/26/2020

Date: 612612020

Deputy Chief Appraiser:

2019

170150 LL2504

WESTSIDE ATLANTA RETAIL

11OO HOWELLMILL RD
O5LATLANTA

C3

c40s

5,270,000

5,270,000

2,335,000

Reason For Appeal To Superior Court

Parcel was heard at the Hearing Officer level on
6/2612020. The Hearing Officer ruled in favor of the
kxpayer's argument that the Board of Equ alization (BOE)
failed to have the appeal scheduled for a hearing within
180 days of the time the appeal was filed to the-Bta. By
law, the BTA certified all hearing officers appeals to the
BOE prior to 90 days of filing date. We are requesting
the Board of Assessors to approve our request to certify
the appeal ruling to Superior Court for 2019.

ri.:l,T'i:IflUtr,;';;:i'riif.'.Jfitr.;f-f:lt.,1,.:,#,;:g*.f.{-..,.r.,-@,I,Ti.Il,::{}+It.i,:}.[fff]j:,!faE;i1{1i.f}ff.ti.f&*$B_f.fI
Submitted by: 2avid a no!ggg&-d- Appraisar Manager: corey L. McDaniel 

"W

FORM SRV/SC
February 2004

vurrrs.Eruueu ./ Chief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 106



ffiMffiII

Tax Year(s):

Parcel Identification:

Property Owner:

Situs Address:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

ASSESSMENTNOTICEVALUE: $

BOACERTIFIEDAPPEALVAIUE: $

BOEA{EARING OFFICERVALUE: $

IIEARNGDATE: 6/25/2020

Date:

Deputy Chief Appraiser:

FORM SRV/SC
February 2004

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS

F'ULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

2019

l7 0150 0008 084 8

ROHRIG INVESTIVIENTLP

637 EIGHTH ST

057

C

c405

VACANTLAND

-

E

-.--Irr ';r- --E-_*, ,E'.a.iirI

-

525,000

525,000

162,600

:rl::iiri.i*ri,:.i:,ilrrlitirilJ.liili::iii1,.,iilCI]iil;ttlrirr*.r,.i,l].liitr.il:it,liir:i : . /. ., \ ,\
Submitted by: Lakeyshia Minniefieldf"t.,:( L\ \'1'

/\
,tl

Corey L. McDaniel 
^ 

--;l ,. V"r'
Frr \-, \

. .:. . ,i....,..r .l

Appraisal Manager:

1 ,/'),Hi.'

Reason For Appeal To Superior Court

was heard at the Hearing Officer level on
6/25/2020. The Hearing Officer ruled in favor of the
taxpayer's argument that the Board of Equalization (BOE)
failed to have the appeal scheduled for a hearing within
180 days of the time the appeal was filed to the BTA. By
law, the BTA certified all hearing officers appeals to the
BOE prior to 90 days of filing date. We are requesting
the Board of Assessors to approve our request to certiflr
the appeal ruling to Superior Court for 2019.

Chief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 107



-E)'.5

--6 
"rr- -afl t.a ,Er'*IrI

-

ttlrililmllmY

I'ax Year(s):

Parcel ldentific ation :

Property Owner:

Situs Address:

Tax District:

Properfy Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

ASSESSMENT NOTICE VALUE:

BOA CERTIFIED APPEAL VALUE:

BOE/HEARING OFFICER VALUE:

HEARINGDATE:

2019

17 0192 LL02t9

CHATTAHOOCHEE WORKS

13OI CHATTAHOOCHEE

O5K ATLANTA

14

c404

Photograph Not Available

Reason For Appeal To Superior Court

Appraisal Manager:

1,861,400

1,861,400

1,000,000$

6/26/2020

ffi ffi lffi 3;ffi ffi ffi$ryl'ff5". ffi E.ff Tnfi Xffi nlf ,Ke$fi 
'f-.-IS.iii

Submitted by:

Date:

Deputy Chief Appraiser:

FORM SRViSC
February 20Ol

612612020

-iLr

Parcel was heard at the Hearing Officer level on
612020. The Hearing Officer ruled in favor of the

yer's argument that the Board of Equalization(BoE)
failed to have the appeal scheduled for a hearing within
180 days of the time the appeal was filed to the BTA. By
law, the BTA certified all hearing officers appeals to the
BOE prior to 90 days of filing date. We are requesting
the Board ofAssessors to approve our request to certiSr
the appeal ruling to Superior Court for 2019.

Curtis Broden Chief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 108



=-,F'--

-?tt
-.. 

"II- -'f: ++ ,
E-'.rf.arI

-

HIIIIilGOlllflY

I'ax Year(s):

Parcel Identification:

Property Onner:

Situs Address:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COURT

2019

t7 -0192- LL-079-7

SEI LOGAN CHATT LLC

1379 CHATTAHOOCHEE AVE

05K

C

c404

WAREHOUSE

ASSESSMENTNOTICEVALUE: $

BOACERTIFIEDAPPEALVALUE: $

BOE/I{EARING OFFICERVALUE: S

HEARING DATE: 612512020

558,800

558,800

450,000

f ,*-ITI'] qf 53,?;itl]lffii;
Submitted by:

Date:

Deputy Chief Appraiser:

FORM SRV/SC
F€bruary 2004

Lakeyshia Minniefield

612512020

Reason For Appeal To Superior Court

Parcel was heard at the Hearing Officer level on

612512020. The Hearing Officer ruled in favor of the

taxpayer's argument that the Board of Equalization (BOE)
failed to have the appeal scheduled for a hearing within
180 days of the time the appeal was filed to the BTA. By
law, the BTA certified all hearing officers appeals to the

BOE prior to 90 days of filing date. We are requesting

the Board of Assessors to approve our request to certiff
appeal ruling to Superior Court for 2019.

Curtis Broden Chief Appraiser:

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 109



F ---

-.,s
- 

-n 'Ir- -,f: pa ,Zt al{rI

-

Rfir0ilc0Ilm

Iax Year(s):

Parcel Identification:

Property Owner:

Situs Address:

Tax District:

Property Class:

Neighborhood:

Bldg./Subdivision Name:

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF ASSESSORS
APPEAL TO SUPERIOR COT]RT

Reason For Appeal To Superior Court
2019

17 -0193-0001-068-7

SWH WYATT 1357 COLLIER LLC

1357 Collier Road

05K

C

c404

RETAIL

ASSESSMENT NOTICE VALUE:

BOA CERTIFIED APPEAL VALUE:

BOE/FIEARING OFFICER VALUE:

HEARINGDATE:

5,075,000

5,075,000

4,250.000$

6/25/2020

arcel was heard at the Hearing Ofhcer level on
612512020. The Hearing Officer ruled in favor of the
taxpayer's argument that the Board of Equ alization (BOE)
failed to have the appeal scheduled for a hearing within
180 days of the time the appeal was filed to the BTA. By
law, the BTA certified all hearing officers appeals to the
BOE prior to 90 days of filing date. We are requesting
the Board of Assessors to approve our request to certify

ruling to Superior Court for 2019.

Submitted by:

Date:

Deputy Chief Appraiser:

ia Minniefield

6125t2020ffi
Appraisal Manager: Corey L. McDaniel"' \

FORM SRV/SC
February 2004

Chief Appraiser:

Y

Fulton BOA Meeting - 07-02-20 - Page 110


	BOA Meeting Agenda Outline - 07-02-20
	BOA Minutes - 06-18-20
	07-02-20 - HEC
	07-02-20 - RAD
	07-02-20 - RADRPT
	07-02-20 - RADSRF

	ME-07-02-20
	EXM-07-02-20
	MT-07-02-20
	CVA-07-02-20
	SP-07-02-20
	A2-2019
	SRF-2019
	07-02-20 - Appeals to SC



